

# Vancouver Area Intergroup of Alcoholics Anonymous

## Intergroup Representatives meeting of August 15, 2022

Laurie, Sober Uppers	Leanne, Office Manager	Phil, R360very
Molly, McGillivray Study Group	Paul, Cascade Group	Jesse, Camas
Michael, Sunday Solutions	Todd, 1 <sup>st</sup> Shot	Steve, Over 55
Bruce, B&P	Robert, Hotline Chair	Kelly, Sunday Night Alt
Tony, Rock Bottom Recovery	James, Lighthouse	Betty, Cornerstone
Kathryn, District 27	Dustin, Hockinson	Kelsey, A New Morning
Lori, Women's Daily Supplement	Karin, A New Morning	Alex, Men's Fireside
Tom, Men's Fireside	Heidi, Minnehaha	Michael, Welcome Home
Linc, Friday Night Happy Hr		

Opening: The meeting was opened at 6:36pm with the Serenity Prayer. Roll call was taken. Minutes from the 7/18/22 IG meeting were accepted. Minutes from the 8/8/22 SC meeting were distributed.

Hotline: Robert reported there is a volunteer opportunity on Thursdays, 9pm-midnight. A temporary need due to a vacationing volunteer was resolved during the meeting. There are volunteer opportunities for those able to substitute.

Treasury: See attached profit & loss statement, profit & loss YTD comparison report and synopsis of treasury activity. Alex reported that payroll is being migrated to an automated system and that the CPA is reviewing processes.

Office: Leanne reported that she is working with the CPA on the payroll migrating.

Old Business/Gratitude Dinner: Laurie and Leanne are going to the Faith Center (gratitude dinner venue) to see what our needs are for the event. The cook has been to their kitchen and says he can prepare the dinner from there. The next event planning meeting is on 8/22/22, 6pm, at the Intergroup office.

New Business: None

Group News: Men's Fireside will be having a spiritual breakfast in the woods near Amboy. Hockinson's Tuesday meeting is now a book study.

Closing: The meeting was closed with the Serenity Prayer at 7:02pm

Yours in Service,  
Phil B.  
Recording Secretary